From: Jeff Lovinger

To: WALKER Cheryl

Cc: "Doug Tingey"; Donald J. Light - Portland General Electric Company; Kristin Ingram (kristin.ingram n.com
Subject: FW: OPUC Docket UM 2074 -- Notice of Filing

Date: Friday, March 27, 2020 11:08:33 AM

Attachments: imaqge001.png

Importance: High

Ms. Walker:

PGE acknowledges it has received the motion for prehearing conference. PGE objects to the motion
and to expedited process. PGE has not yet been served with a complaint or any motion for
injunctive relief. It is inappropriate to schedule a hearing before PGE has even seen the complaint or
motion.

In addition, Zena Solar’s motion for hearing suggests that the complaint will be about an issue (the
end of the 15 business day period established by OAR 860-082-0025(7)(e) for Zena Solar to execute
the interconnection agreement) about which Zena Solar has had notice for weeks or months. Zena
Solar could have filed a complaint and motion for injunctive relief well ahead of today and did not
need to place PGE or the ALJ in the position of a rushed hearing before a complaint has been filed.

Jeff
Jeffrey S. Lovinger | Attorney

Markowitz Herbold PC
1455 SW Broadway, Suite 1900 | Portland, OR 97201
T (503) 295-3085 | Web

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this transmission is confidential. It may also be subject to the attorney-client
privilege or be privileged work product or proprietary information. This information is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s).
If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, disclosure, dissemination, distribution (other than to the
addressee(s)), copying or taking of any action because of this information is strictly prohibited.

From: WALKER Cheryl <cheryl.walker@state.or.us>

Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 10:35 AM

To: Helen Parker <Helen.Parker@pgn.com>; Doug Tingey <Doug.Tinge n.com>
Subject: FW: OPUC Docket UM 2074 -- Notice of Filing

Importance: High

***please take care when opening links, attachments or responding to this email as it originated
outside of PGE.***

Hi. Please acknowledge receipt of the filing below.

Thank you.

Cheryl Walker
Administrative Specialist 2
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Public Utility Commission of Oregon
Administrative Hearings Division

PO Box 1088 i
Salem, OR 97308-1088

(503) 378-2849

e ‘,E.-._\__.

From: WALKER Cheryl

Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 10:26 AM

To: 'helen.parker@pgn.com' <helen.parker n.com>; 'doug.tingey@pgn.com'
<doug.tingey@pgn.com>; JONES Jason W <Jason.W.JONES@state.or.us>; 'irion@sanger-law.com'
<irion@sanger-law.com>; 'joni@sanger-law.com' <joni@sanger-law.com>;
'jonathan@coniferenergypartners.com' <jonathan@coniferenergypartners.com>

Cc: 'christopher.allwein@state.or.us' <christopher.allwein@state.or.us>;
'bryan.conway@state.or.us' <pryan.conway@state.or.us>; 'michael.dougherty@state.or.us'
<michael.dougherty@state.or.us>; 'nolan.moser@state.or.us' <nolan.moser@state.or.us>;
'kimberly.toews@state.or.us' <kimberly.toews@state.or.us>; JONES Jason W
<Jason.W.JONES@state.or.us>

Subject: OPUC Docket UM 2074 -- Notice of Filing

Docket Name: ZENA SOLARLLC VSPORTLAND GENERAL ELECTIRC COMPANY

Description: ZENA SOLAR LLC's (Complainant's) Motion For Conference, Expedited
Consideration Requested. Filed by Irion A. Sanger. (complaint forthcoming)

Use the link below to view this document:

http://edocs.puc.state.or.us/efdocs/HA O/um2074hao102534.pdf [edocs.puc.state.or.us]

If you no longer wish to receive notifications in this docket, please contact the Administrative
Hearings Division Support Unit at puc.hearings@state.or.us or (503)-378-6678

***Please use caution when opening links, attachments or responding to this email asit
may have originated outside of PUC.***
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